

Contact

contact@petecahill.com

(702) 608-4646

www.linkedin.com/in/petecahill

www.pfgc.com (Company)

www.petecahill.com (Personal)

Top Skills

IT Service Management

Enterprise Networking

Strategic Planning

M&A Integrations

Certifications

Cisco Certified Network Associate

Technologies

SD-WAN (VMware, Palo Alto)

DC Cloud Connect (Megaport)

UCaaS/CCaaS (WebEx, Teams)

Pete Cahill

Director, IT Network Operations at Performance Food Group

Phoenix, Arizona, United States

Summary

I am an experienced and agile enterprise-level IT infrastructure services leader with a comprehensive history of delivering connectivity, collaboration, and operational technology solutions to the wholesale distribution industry.

As an IT industry veteran with over thirty years of experience, I achieve business objectives with an ITIL lifecycle approach to identifying technology solutions, developing implementation strategies, and establishing partnerships to drive successful execution and support workflows.

I enjoy the art of team building and collaboration and thrive on continuous self-improvement.

Experience

Performance Food Group

Director, Network Operations

September 2021 – November 2024 (3 years 2 months)

Richmond, Virginia, United States

Upon the acquisition of Core-Mark by Performance Food Group in September 2021, I was asked to expand my role as the Director, Network Operations.

I am the service owner for all network data and voice solutions and operational support to more than 180 locations and multiple corporate campus environments across all business segments.

IT Service Owner - Strategic Planning - Budget - Project Accountability - Change-Control - Critical Incident Response - M&A Integration - SD-WAN - Cloud Connectivity - Telephony & Collaboration

Core-Mark International

31 years 5 months

Director, IT Network Engineering

March 2021 - September 2021 (7 months)

From March 2021 to September 2021, I served as the Director, IT Network Engineering as the infrastructure services owner for network data, voice/ telephony, and network security. Under my direction, my team delivered project initiatives and operational support to corporate campus facilities and 32 distribution centers serving more than 44,000 customers.

Manager, Technical Services

October 2016 - March 2021 (4 years 6 months)

From October 2016 to March 2021, I managed a team of IT network data and voice engineers responsible for implementing infrastructure services projects and providing 24x7x365 operational support to corporate offices and distribution centers in more than 55 locations.

Corporate I.T. Project Lead

June 2013 - September 2016 (3 years 4 months)

From June 2013 to September 2016, I served as the corporate I.T. project lead for major technical service initiatives including infrastructure and facility installations, conversions, and upgrades. Additionally, my role included the development and implementation of new technologies to facility operations.

Corporate I.T. Analyst

May 2006 - May 2013 (7 years 1 month)

From May 2006 until May 2013, I served as a corporate I.T. analyst responsible for the implementation and support of I.T. technical services and solutions for Core-Mark International. During this period, Core-Mark serviced more than 24,000 retail locations from over two dozen facilities in the United States and Canada.

I.T. Manager

May 1990 - May 2006 (16 years 1 month)

I served as the I.T. Manager for Core-Mark Las Vegas, one of the company's most profitable divisions. Under my direction, my department successfully executed and supported the 24/7 data-processing requirements of the +100,000 sq. ft office/warehouse facility.

Education

University of Nevada-Las Vegas

Bachelor of Arts - BA, English Language and Literature, General